STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Abbeville ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 14GS01-0212

Karlita Desean Phillips y  A/W# _2013A0110200162

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _2/1/2013

Race: AFRICAN AMIESex: F Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-1045(1

DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: 2443 '

Address: )

City,State,Zip:  Greenwood, SC 29649 ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL# SID#: )

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [B/CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS

TO: Minor/ Person over 18 Y old use minor (under 18) to commit violent and drug cri . )

in violation of § 16-03-1045(1 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2443

{7] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [[JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [ 1817-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [ ] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
{%}?ﬁ/ wans or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ | Recommendation by the State.
TTEST: M '

= Bmwn—@déates—jo{ fefor—  SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /s daysimonths{yearslor [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[&"CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: =4 S—0/ 213

he Defendant is to be given credit forEtime served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied-

by the State Department of Corrections. [ S 20 13
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Céntral Registry of dhild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[TJRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred | | Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered  PTUP
Total: §  plus20%fee: ¢ _ . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED B
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling L]
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcoho! testing W
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 SIO. 0 O pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) ) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S O$h___ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 ther: e
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S r_ﬁj@ Wl € O %
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 5’25 D R A ; \3/
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ~ §150 ~ § - BY _%_i 7 ﬁ_ Ctjgmtét&’[v CLRE OF COTRT
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ABBEVILLE LY
§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 . 8§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid tq Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 1 during probation.
TOTAL $/ s QO

Presiding Judge /i
Judge Code: 21597 /'
Sentence Date: 8 y 9\3’ 2018

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter: i QN D

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF " Abbeville ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 14GS01-0213
Karlita Desean Phillips y  A/W# _2014D0100100121
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _2/1/2013
Race: AFRICAN AMESex: F Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § : 16-01-0040
Address: )
Clty,State'ZlD: n"“"’/nWOOd, SC 29649 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: )
*CDL Yes[ | No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was @/CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Accessory / Accessory before the fact to a Felony, general provision (violent if
in violation of  § 16-01-0040- of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0002
] NON-VIOLENT [W VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [MMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ jDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
TTES H
Brown-C-—Yates. © ko SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Mte Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of “ £ daysimenthsfyears or [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § - ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[ CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /l/ GS-0l-.212

[Q/f he Defendant is to be given credit for tigne served pursuant to S C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 8 .9;3[

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of hild Abuse and Neg]ect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  pPTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED n
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /Q O.00 pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ _ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1:286 (DUI Breath Test) 925 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ FIMUErD 3o rorme g ome smeng o
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 5 S . dD HECUE € (P Y
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 : B‘{Qmm
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ADBEVILIE PQW'%%f
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5. 0D § 47.12 requires $500 be paidsto Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) § s 0O during probation.
TOTAL $ /AN. 90

Presiding Judge

; y e, &
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cletk{ > . / . {idge Code: 2l 59/ 4

Court Reporter: Sentence Date:  Judu A3 A0IS
SCCA/217 (03/2011) J o



ARREST WARRANT

[

2013A0110200162

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Abbeville

THE STATE 13--3-89
against
Karlia Desean Phillips
Address:
Greenwood, SC 29649-1765
Phone: SSN
Sex: F Race: B Heightt 5 3 Weight: 150

DL State: SC DL #:

DOB: Agency ORI# sC0010

000

Prosecuting Agency:  Abbeville County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer: Natalie Talbert - 3014

offense: Minor / Person over 18 Y old use minor (under 18)

to commit violent and drug crimes

Offense Code: 2443

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-1045(1)

- : & F
STATE OF SC .TH CARRLINA ) ORIGINAL ~ 5G atomey emcra
K] Couty [ ] Municipaity of ) AFFIDAVIT sochsis
Abbeville )
Personally appeared before me the affiant  Natalie Talbert who
being duly swoern deposes and says that defendant Karlia Desean Phillips
did within this county and state on orabout 2/1/2013 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ Municipality of 1

( y ] p Abbevillepmy gy oo, )

in the following particulars: ﬁk&&aﬁi VE ——

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Minor / Person over 18 Y old use minor (under 18) to commit violent and drug crimes

N0V 09 2015
| further state that there s probable cause to believe that the defendant namedS@o@@HrtcoabgnﬁA
PPeals

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
That on or between the dates of February 1, 2013 and March 23, 2013, the defendant, Karlia Desean Phiilips, did encourage or
entice a person under the age of eighteen (18) years of age to commit or participate in a felony. Karlia being over the age of

eighteen (18) years old pursued the person to commit the crime of murder. The said murder took place at 1522 Old Douglas Mili
Rd., in the county of Abbeville. Information was obtained from affiant and ASO report number 13-3-89

TRUE COPY
sy Shandad

This warrant 1s CERTIFIED FOR  SERVICE in the

County/ D Municipality of
CT‘QQ«Wco l

The accused

is to be arrested~and brought before me to be
dealt with accop
% (LS)
Z e
Date: / ~—\J
/4 I
/7 v

RETURN

=9/3

A copy of this_arrest warrant jwas delivgred to
deferiant 7;;(/AD_§A%’ /l/l b&fé—w
2’18,

RETURN WARRANT TO:(2¢. el 12 - 2013
General Sessions
Courthouse Court Square, Room 102
P O Box 99
Abbeville, SC 29620

A ORIGINAL

\\

ABBEVILLE C ¥ ClL. ) S
Signature of Affiant %"é é ’( W\L OUNTY CLERK OF (3!

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) .
@ County/ D Municipality of ) Affiant's Address 21 Ol‘d Calhoun Falls Road
) Abbeville, SC 29620-
Abbeville Affiant's Telephone  (864)446-6000
ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout 2/ 1/2013 defendant  Karlia Desean Phillips
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
E County/ D Municipality of Abbeville ) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Minor / Person over 18 Y old use minor (under 18) to commit violent and drug crimes

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me )

o\ 12/17/2013

) Judge's Address

) Abbeville, SC 29620-1156
) Judge's Telephone  (864)446-6500
Judge Code: 5871 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipat D Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



WITNESSES

Natalie Talbert
Abbeville County Sheriff

THE STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA

COUNTY OF ABBEVILLE

WARRANT NUMBER

2013A0110200162

TTRUE BILEL,

oot (e

Foreman of the Grand Jury
MAY 23 2

| 'VERDICT
%}///1 mﬁé: @u«j/ ﬂ)/n N
Foreinab,/ Maz R0

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
May Term, 2014
Indictment # 14GS01-0212

THE STATE

Vs,

Karlita Desean Phillips

INDICTMENT FOR

USING A MINOR TO COMMIT A FELONY
16-03-1045

CDR: 2443

BY.

ABBEVIL: E COUNTY CLERK OF

TRT



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

USING A MINOR TO COMMIT A FELONY

COUNTY OF ABBEVILLE 16-03-1045

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 23rd day of May, 2014, the Grand Jurors of

Abbeville County present upon their oath:

That Karlita Desean Phillips, in Abbeville County, on or between the dates of February 1, 2013
and March 25, 2013, did willfully, unlawfully and knowingly being a person at least eighteen (18) years of
age, did use, solicit, direct, hire, persuade, induce, entice, coerce, or employ a person under eighteen
years of age, to wit: Tavirous Dequan Settles, to commit a violent crime as defined in Section 16-1-60,
murder, in violation of Section 16-3-1045 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976 as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made

and provided.

S YL

¢ Assfstnt o]




WITNESSES

Natalie Talbert
Abbeville County Sheriff

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF ABBEVILLE

WARRANT NUMBER

2014D0100100121

TRUE BILL
ol Lo

Foreman of the Grand Jury

pats:  MAY 2 3 2014

VERDICT
By
4‘/7/:10-%3&6( @M.JL/ @Ma/ﬂf”—/

Foremém 0["& 23 20( )

COURT OF GERNERAL SESSIONS
May Term, 2014
Indictment # 14GS01-0213

THE STATE

Vs,

Karlita Desean Phillips

INDICTMENT FOR

ACCESSORY BEFORE THE FACT
§16-01-0040

CDR: 0002
@E@i UE COPY

sy Ohendar bogn
ﬂBB.LJV‘TLLh. COUNTY CLERK OF CHERT



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

ACCESSORY BEFORE THE FACT

COUNTY OF ABBEVILLE' §16-01-0040

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 23rd day of May, 2014, the Grand Jurors of Abbeville

County present upon their oath:

That Karlita Desean Phillips, on or between the dates of February 1, 2013 and March 25, 2013, in
Abbeville County, did feloniously, willfully and unlawfully aid in the commission of a felony or was an accessory
before the fact in the commission of a felony by counseling, hiring, or otherwise procuring the felony to be
committed, to wit: murder, in violation of Section 16-01-0040 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

provided.

Gt

A531stan solicitor




